
From: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 12:44 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Response Requested: Conference Speaker's Dinner 

  

Steve - I attended the speaker’s dinner in my official capacity at the organizer’s invitation.  I moderated a 

panel discussion the next morning, Wednesday, April 23rd, networked briefly afterwards and returned to 

the office.  I was not there for the lunch of the after-conference networking happy hour. 

  

Please let me know if you need any additional details. 

  

Thank you, 

  

 - Bruce 

  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Bruce P. Coffing, CISSP, QTE | Chief Information Security Officer 

City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation 

2 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 1130 | Chicago, IL 60602 

(o) +1-312-744-2461 | (m) +1-312-405-2344 | (e) bruce.coffing@chicago.gov 

  

DTI Website | Join DTI 

  

From: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 2:34 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Response Requested: Conference Speaker's Dinner 

  

Steve – a local conference at which I am moderating a panel discussion tomorrow is hosting a “speaker’s 

dinner” this evening to allow for networking among those who are able to attend.  There is no charge to 

the attendees.  Is that something in which I can participate? 

  

mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dti.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/sites/chitech/home/dti-jobs.html
mailto:Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


Thank you, 

  

- Bruce 

  

  

https://gcsichicago.org/gcsi-annual-conference/ 

  

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

 

  

  

 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and 

may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of 

this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any 

attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the 

individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and 

printout thereof. 
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